

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-_____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND RESIDENTIAL SANITATION RATES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PRAIRIE GROVE, ARKANSAS, THAT:

Section One: Title. This Ordinance shall be known as the 2023 Sanitation Rate Ordinance.

Section Two: Section 5.04.08 (A) Amended. Section 5.04.08 (A) of the Prairie Grove Municipal Code shall be amended to read as follows:

5.04.08. Classification and rates.

A. *Residential.*

1. *Level No. 1* is a residential user whose use does not exceed Fifty-two 15-gallon containers per year: \$10.00/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$10.50/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$11.00/month, effective January 1, 2027.
2. *Level No. 2* is a residential user whose use does not exceed Fifty-two 32-gallon containers or One-hundred and Four 15-gallon containers per year, or One 32-gallon tipper cart: \$11.50/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$12.00/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$12.50/month, effective January 1, 2027.
3. *Level No. 3* is a residential user whose use does not exceed Seventy-eight 32-gallon containers or One-hundred and Fifty-six 15-gallon containers per year: \$14.25/month. , effective March 1, 2023; \$14.75/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$15.25/month, effective January 1, 2027.
4. *Level No. 4* is a residential user whose use does not exceed One-hundred and Four 32-gallon containers or Two-hundred and Eight 15-gallon containers per year, or One 64-gallon tipper cart: \$15.75/month. , effective March 1, 2023; \$16.25/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$16.75/month, effective January 1, 2027.
5. *Level No. 5* is a residential user whose use does not exceed One-hundred and Thirty 32-gallon containers or Two-hundred and Sixty 15-gallon containers per year: \$18.25/month. , effective March 1, 2023; \$18.75/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$19.25/month, effective January 1, 2027.
6. *Level No. 6* is a residential user whose use does not exceed One-hundred and Fifty-six 32-gallon containers or Three-hundred and Twelve 15-gallon containers per year, or One 96-gallon tipper cart: \$21.00/month. , effective March 1, 2023; \$21.50/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$22.00/month, effective January 1, 2027.
7. *Level No. 7* is a residential user whose use does not exceed Two-hundred and Eight 32-gallon containers or Four-hundred and Sixteen 15-gallon containers per year: \$26.50/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$27.00/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$27.50/month, effective January 1, 2027.

8. *Level No. 8* is a residential user whose use does not exceed Two 96-gallon tipper carts: \$31.50/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$32.00/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$32.50/month, effective January 1, 2027.

Tipping Cart Requirements

Lids must be closed with trash inside. If the lid is raised more than one inch because of excess trash, an additional charge of \$5.00 per bag in excess of the cart capacity shall be charged.

The City will supply and sell approved trash carts at approximate cost to the customer. Only the carts sold and approved by the city for use may be utilized. A customer who purchases an approved cart shall own the cart. Any cart requiring maintenance or that does not function with the city's equipment will not be accepted for use until brought into compliance.

Section Three: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective 60 days following its posting unless an Emergency Clause is affixed.

Section Four: Repealing Clause. Ordinances or parts thereof in force at the time that this ordinance shall take effect that are in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

Section Five: Saving Clause. Nothing herein shall be deemed to affect any rights or obligations existing at the time of the passage of this ordinance.

Section Six: Severability Clause. In the event any portion of this ordinance is declared inoperative or invalid as a result of a statute or judicial decision, then only that portion expressly so declared to be inoperative or invalid shall be affected thereby and all other provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect.

Section Seven: Emergency Clause. Due to an immediate increase in the cost to the City to dispose of collected solid wastes, the City

Council finds that emergency exists and this Ordinance shall take
immediate effect.

Approved this 27th day of February 2023.

David Faulk, Mayor

(Attest)

Christine Kelly, Clerk

5.04.08. Classification and rates.

A. Residential.

1. *Level No. 1* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 52 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$8.50/month~~. **\$10.00/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$10.50/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$11.00/month, effective January 1, 2027.**
2. *Level No. 2* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 52 32-gallon containers or 104 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$10.00/month~~. **\$11.50/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$12.00/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$12.50/month, effective January 1, 2027.**
3. *Level No. 3* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 78 32-gallon containers or 156 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$12.75/month~~. **\$14.25/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$14.75/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$15.25/month, effective January 1, 2027.**
4. *Level No. 4* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 104 32-gallon containers or 208 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$14.25/month~~. **\$15.75/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$16.25/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$16.75/month, effective January 1, 2027.**
5. *Level No. 5* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 130 32-gallon containers or 260 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$16.75/month~~. **\$18.25/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$18.75/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$19.25/month, effective January 1, 2027.**
6. *Level No. 6* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 156 32-gallon containers or 312 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$19.50/month~~. **\$21.00/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$21.50/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$22.00/month, effective January 1, 2027.**
7. *Level No. 7* is a residential user whose use does not exceed 208 32-gallon containers or 416 15-gallon containers per year: ~~\$25.00/month~~. **\$26.50/month, effective March 1, 2023; \$27.00/month, effective January 1, 2025; \$27.50/month, effective January 1, 2027.**